Benry ¥. Eckhart
50 W. Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215

Dear Mr. Eckhart: ,

In accordance with our telephone conversation of May 22, 1981, the
enclosures to this letter provide correspondence related to the
iovestigation in pi~gress at the Wm. H. Zimmer Nuclear Power Station
and the Systematic Appraisal of Licensee Performance at that facility
for the period October 1, 1979 to September 30, 1980.

If you have any questions on this information, I will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

James G. Keppler
Director

Enclosures:

1. Ltr ded 2/4/81,
NRC to CG&E

2. Immediate Action
Letter dtd 4/8/81,
NRC to CG&E

bee w/o enclosures:
R. F. Heishman

J. F. Streeter

R. F. Warnick
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